
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Morning, Clayton, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 9:32 AM 
Clayton Lewis 
Hong Wang; Robert Graves 
FW:NPUC 

Per your request, DN 03265-16 will be moved from Docket 150010-WS (Aquarina Dkt) to Docket 
130209-SU (North Peninsula Dkt). 

Let me know if you have any further corrections or questions. 

From: Clayton Lewis 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 8:56AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: NPUC 

Good Morning, 

1 had the document below filed in the wrong docket. It should have been placed in Docket No. 130209- NPUC. How 
should I correct the mistake? 

Thank you 

From: Robert Graves 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 8:03AM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Subject: NPUC 

Good Morning Clayton 

Laura saw this in the docket file. It is the NPUC map but it was filed in the Aquarina Docket. 2 
n:t. 
13' 

http://www. floridapsc.com/libra ry/fili ngs/16/03 265-16/03265-16.pdf I'Tl(j) 

Public Utilities Supervisor 
(850) 413-7009 
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